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From: "Bilenda Harris-Ritter" <Bilenda.HarrisRitter@arkansas.gov>
To: legalads@arkansasonline.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:27:46 AM

Subject: RE: Hearing Notice for Print edition

Thank you. This confirms It will be published state-wide on September 3, 4 and 5, 2021.

Bilenda Harris-Ritter

State Attorney

Office of The Adjutant General
Arkansas Department of the Military
(501) 212-5005

From: legalads@arkansasonline.com <legalads@arkansasonline.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17,2021 10:24 AM

To: Bilenda Harris-Ritter <Bilenda.HarrisRitter@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Re: Hearing Notice for Print edition

Thanks. Will run as detailed previously.

Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
legalads@arkansasonline.com

From: "Bilenda Harris-Ritter" <Bilenda.HarrisRitter@arkansas.gov>
To: legalads@arkansasonline.com

Cc: "Scott Stanger” <Scott.Stanger@arkansas.gov>, "Cindy Steele”
<Cindy.Steele@arkansas.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:20:28 AM

Subject: RE: Hearing Notice for Print edition

Thank you. We want to go ahead and place the ad. Please send me the invoice and | will submit it.
Very respectfully,

Bilenda Harris-Ritter

State Attorney

Office of The Adjutant General
Arkansas Department of the Military
(501) 212-5005

From: legalads@arkansasonline.com <legalads@arkansasonline.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17,2021 10:05 AM

To: Bilenda Harris-Ritter <Bilenda.HarrisRitter@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Re: Hearing Notice for Print edition

We can invoice you.
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Thank you.

Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising
Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
legalads@arkansasonline.com

From: "Bilenda Harris-Ritter" <Bilenda.HarrisRitter@arkansas.gov>
To: legalads@arkansasonline.com

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:04:56 AM

Subject: RE: Hearing Notice for Print edition

Gregg,
Thank you so much. Do we pay you by credit card?
Very respectfully,

Bilenda Harris-Ritter
State Attorney

Office of The Adjutant General
Arkansas Department of the Military
(501) 212-5005

From: legalads@arkansasonline.com <legalads@arkansasonline.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 10:01 AM

To: Bilenda Harris-Ritter <Bilenda.HarrisRitter@arkansas.gov>
Subject: Re: Hearing Notice for Print edition

Total $213.50 to run all three days.

Let me know how to proceed before 12 noon Wed 9/1.
Thank you.

Gregg Sterne, Legal Advertising

Arkansas Democrat-Gazette
legalads@arkansasonline.com

From: "Bilenda Harris-Ritter" <Bilenda.HarrisRitter@arkansas.gov>

To: legalads@arkansasonline.com

Cc: "Scott Stanger” <Scott.Stanger@arkansas.gov>, "Payne, John O BG USARMY NG
ARARNG (USA)" <john.o.payne.mil@mail. mil>

Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2021 9:07:04 AM

Subject: Hearing Notice for Print edition
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Dear Legal Notice Department staff:

| need to place a legal notice for a public hearing in the state-wide print edition of the Arkansas
Democrat Gazette to run September 3, 4 and 5, 2021.

The ad should read:

LEGAL NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

In accordance with the provisions of Arkansas Code Annotated 25-15-204
and published in the Arkansas Democrat Gazette September 3-5, 2021,
NOTICE is hereby given that The Adjutant General of Arkansas (TAG)
Major General Kendall Penn has submitted proposed rules to the Secretary
of State to be posted on its website for thirty (30) days for the Arkansas
National Guard Tuition Waiver Program to provide assistance to Arkansas
National Guard and Reserve members.

A PUBLIC HEARING WILL BE HELD SEPTEMBER 13, 2021, FROM
10AM to 10:30AM AT JOINT FORCE HEADQUARTERS BUILDING 6000
(CONFERENCE ROOM) CAMP JOSEPH T. ROBINSON, NORTH LITTLE
ROCK, 72199.

Written comments shall be accepted until Noon October 4, 2021, including
at the public hearing. Send written comments to Rulemaking, Office of the
Adjutant General, Building 6000, Camp Joseph T. Robinson, North Little
Rock, 72199

All comments submitted in writing shall become public property once
received by TAG and are subject to the Arkansas Freedom of Information
Act.

It should be one column wide and the traditional type-size for legal notices. | would like to know how
much this will cost so | can get payment approved and when | need to provide payment so that this will
publish on September 3, 4 and 5.

Very respectfully,

Bilenda Harris-Ritter

State Attorney

Office of The Adjutant General
Arkansas Department of the Military
Building 6000

Camp Joseph T. Robinson

North Little Rock, AR 72199

(501) 212-5005



